From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Sent: 16 March 2021 08:34

To: sales@interpak.ltd.uk

Subject: RE: Price Update

3% block, 2.5% on converted parts, peeled rolls
Kind Regards
Danny Nunn

Mobile: 07836 511955

----- Original Message-----

From: sales@interpak.ltd.uk <sales@interpak.ltd.uk>
Sent: 16 March 2021 08:30

To: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Subject: RE: Price Update

What percentage this time ?

From: Danny Nunn <danny.nunn@carpenter.com>
Sent: 16 March 2021 08:26

To: 'Interpak Sales' <sales@interpak.ltd.uk>
Subject: Price Update

Morning John, Steve,

Please find attached a revised price list representing an increase in our current selling prices, prices
are effective for all orders delivered on or after Monday 22nd March. | will also follow shortly with any
price lists for peeled rolls & converted items if appropriate.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Kind Regards
Danny Nunn

Mobile: 07836 511955

Mk CARPENTER

The information contained in this electronic communication may contain confidential business
information belonging to Carpenter Ltd. or its parent company and affiliates and is intended only for
use by the person or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient (or someone
responsible for delivering it), you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this information
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender that
you have received this communication in error, then delete this information without copying or reading
it. Thank you.

Carpenter Limited is incorporated in England, registered number 214781.
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Registered Office: Dinting Lodge Industrial Estate, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 6LE



